



June 2, 2025

Ian Shaw

Aggregate Sales

SRM Materials

1000 Hollingshead Circle

Murfreesboro, TN 37129

ishaw@smyrnareadymix.com

629-309-1671



5967 Hickory Grove Rd
Murfreesboro, TN 37129

629-309-1671

ishaw@smyrnareadymix.com

Ian Shaw
Aggregate Sales
Middle TN

Gregg Brooks

Rutherford County Highway Department

1510 Rutledge Way,

Murfreesboro, TN 37129

Subject: Contract Renewal on Pricing

Dear Gregg,

I am writing on behalf of SRM Materials regarding our previous contract, as well as the question of our pricing staying the same moving forward. We as a company have decided to keep our pricing the same as per the previous contract. We hope that this makes things as easy as possible moving forward. If there are any questions or concerns, I will be happy to take care of them and help establish a good working relationship between myself and you as well.

Sincerely,

Ian Shaw

Aggregate Sales

SRM Materials



smyrnareadymix.com



(615) 355-1028



1000 Hollingshead Cir.
Murfreesboro, TN 37129